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MoGrlLL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL

March
Thirteenth, 
1 9 2 4.

The TVTa-Cdontald Physics Building

copy sent Dr. Aicholson March 17/24
Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G. 
Principal,
McGill University.

V*
, K.G.B.,

Dear Sir Arthur,-

At a meeting of the Professors 
Physics Building, it was decided to recomm­
end to the Principal that Mr. H.

of the
m

T. Pye
should be termed 11 Instructor in Laboratory I
Technique" and entered as such in the CaLen- 
dar on page158, after ’Demonstrators'.
P^8 18 giving valuable instruction in Physics 
15, page 171.

Mr*
■ AS

The title of Instructor would entitle Mr*
Pye to be entered under "Officers of Instruc­
tion” on page 27. IIt would further entitle 
Mr. Pye to join the Faculty Club. :

I may point
out that Mr. Pye has served the University for 
a large number of years, that he is one of the

• .■ Sfg.

A/,;ISallest apparatus makers in the Dominion 
that his personality and character 
would make him, in our judgment, a desirable 
member of the Staff and of the Faculty Club.

and
■are such as
■
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■Yours very-sir iy. I

MiDirector of Physics. :
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